

Shaikh Ataullah- RE Wall ENGINEER Email ID- ataullah1997@gmail.com Mobile Number +91-6200863394

Address:- Vill- Nima, Post- Chandpura, District- Begusarai, Bihar- 851131

CAREER OBJECTIVE

A highly talented, organised, professional and dedicated Civil Engineer with experience in planning, manage, design, estimation, quality control and directing and maintenance of Road Construction of RE Wall as a Sr. Site engineer. To utilise my technical skills for achieving the target and developing the best performance in the organzation.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Sr. No	Degree	Board/University	Passing Year	Division
01	10 th	BSEB Patna	2012	1st
02	12 ^{th ISC}	BSEB Patna	2014	1st
03	B.Tech (Civil Engineering)	JNTU Hyderabad	2018	1st

TOOL SKILLS

- AutoCAD 2D & 3D
- MS office
- MS Project

STRENGTHS

- Quick learner
- Decision making
- · Good strength of working with team
- Leadership

WORKING EXPERIENCE

A&T Engineering Pvt.Ltd. 12th june 2018 to 28th Jan 2020 Designation-Site Engineer

Globe Infra Solutions.

Designation -Site Engineer -24/02/2020 to 15/11/2021

Terrain infratech 12/12/2021 - Till date Designation- Sr. Site In-charge

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- 1. Casting & Shifting of RCC Faica panel Construction of RE Wall.
- 2. Site work including prepration of backfill erarth within design specifications.
- 3. Testing of soil properties.
- 4. Coordination with project manager & vendors in terms of project development/progression.
- 5. Maintenance of DPR, RFI, Panel Erection, select bacfilling data and client handling.
- 6. Erection and casting of RE panels. #coordination with client to ease the work.
- 7. Preparations site activities reports #maintening the quality of RE Wall construction. #Workers productivity and safety.
- 8. Auto level survey
- 9. Solving the technical issues at site as well as casting yard.
- 10.Preparing DPR, WPR and BBS.
- 11.Estiblishment of RE panel casting yard.

SPORTS & ACTIVITY

Game: Cricket, Volleyball

Activity: Travelling

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Name: Md Ataullah

D.O.B: 04/03/1997

Fathers Name: Md Farooque

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Unmarried

Language: Hindi, Urdu and English

Nationality: Indian

Deriving Licence:

DECLERATION:				
I hereby declare that the information provided above is to knowledge.	rue to the best of my			
Date:	Name: Md Ataullah			
Place:				

: BR0920210015371, Validity: Mar 03, 2037